
State of Florida 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Public Service Commission 
CAJ>JTAL CIRCLE O FFICE CE:\'TER • 2540 SliUMt\RO OAK B OULEVARD 

T r\LLAIIA E£, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M -0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

August 14,2017 

Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Rosanne Gervasi, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel ~ 
Docket No., 20 170000-0T, Rules 25-4.0665 and 25-4.113, F.A.C. 

Please file the attached withdrawal of request for workshop on the Lifeline Rules in the 
Undocketed file. 
Thank you 
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Rosanne Gervasi 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Beth Salak 
Monday, August 14, 2017 1:32 PM 
Rosanne Gervasi 
FW: Lifeline rules 

From: SIRIANNI, MARYROSE [mailto:ms8675@att.com] 
Sent: Monday, August 14, 2017 1:19PM 
To: Beth Salak 
Subject: Re: Lifeline rules 

Beth 

AT&T would I ike to work thru an issue in section l 0 of the proposed rules. The staff is willing to work with us, 
AT&T will forgo the need of a workshop on August 15. Please let me know. Thanks 

Sent from my iPhone 




